

SLK-CLASS, CLK-CLASS COUPÉ AND CABRIOLET ACCESSORIES



Mercedes-Benz



One's style is one's signature. Oscar Wilde, 1891 Welcome to your Mercedes-Benz accessories brochure. Inside you'll find a comprehensive range of accessories for the SLK-Class (model R170 Roadster), CLK-Class models C208 Coupé (up to August 2002) and C209 Coupé (from September 2002), A208 Cabriolet (up to June 2003) and A209 Cabriolet (from July 2003). All the accessories featured are suitable for right-hand-drive vehicles.

Contents

- 04 Carrier systems
- 06 Carrier systems and trailer coupling
- 08 Mirrors, sunblinds, draught stops and boot storage
- 10 Telephone consoles
- 12 Interior storage
- 14 Door sills and trim
- 16 Floor mats

- 18 Seat covers
- 20 Child seats and child accessories
- 22 Steering wheels
- 24 Gear shifts and selector levers
- 26 Alloy wheels, mudflaps and snow chains
- 28 AMG styling
- 30 TRACKER and Quickparc
- 32 Car and screen care and motoring accessories



Carrier systems

When you need to transport more than usual, the Alustyle roof rack carrier system is the perfect solution. Simply fit your SLK-Class or CLK-Class Coupé with basic rails, then select from the range

Basic carrier

| | Alustyle basic roof rack carrier, style B | B6 684 8336 | £248.00 |
|-----|--|-------------|---------|
| | (please speak to your retailer about fitting require | ments) | |
| - | Alustyle basic roof rack carrier, style B (Coupé only) | B6 684 8331 | £205.00 |
| | Alustyle basic roof rack carrier (Coupé only) | B6 685 0265 | £157.00 |
| | | | |
| Alu | style accessories | | |

| | Spare set of 4 lock | s including keys | (Coupé only) | B6 685 0263 | £24.00 |
|--|---------------------|------------------|--------------|-------------|--------|
|--|---------------------|------------------|--------------|-------------|--------|

 Board rack (for mono-skis, snow or surfboards) (see fig. 1)
 B6 684 8351 £64.00

Please note all Alustyle roof accessories are for CLK-Class Coupé unless stated otherwise.

of specialised accessories. Whether you want to carry extra luggage or need a rack for sports equipment or bikes, the Alustyle system is lightweight and easy to use.

| Roof box, long, opens on left matt silver | B6 687 0090 | £307.00 |
|--|-------------|---------|
| Roof box, long, opens on right matt silver | B6 687 0091 | £307.00 |
| Roof box, long, opens on left titanium metallic | B6 687 0092 | £351.00 |
| Roof box, long, opens on right titanium metallic | B6 687 0093 | £351.00 |
| Roof box, medium, opens on left matt silver | B6 687 0100 | £335.00 |
| Roof box, medium, opens on right matt silver | B6 687 0101 | £335.00 |
| Roof box, medium, opens on left titanium metallic | B6 687 0102 | £400.00 |
| Roof box, medium, opens on right titanium metallic | B6 687 0103 | £400.00 |
| Roof box, extra long, opens on left, matt silver | B6 687 0110 | £372.00 |
| Roof box, extra long, opens on right, matt silver | B6 687 0111 | £372.00 |
| Roof box, extra long, opens on left, titanium metallic | B6 687 0112 | £419.00 |
| Roof box, extra long, opens on right, | | |
| titanium metallic (see fig. 2) | B6 687 0113 | £419.00 |



Carrier systems and trailer coupling

Alustyle accessories continued

| Surfboard rack <i>(see fig. 3)</i> | B6 684 8447 | £69.00 |
|--|-------------|--------|
| Swivelling ski rack (see fig. 1) | B6 684 8438 | £97.00 |
| Ski and snowboard rack | B6 685 1701 | £52.00 |
| Set of 6 rubber straps for ski rack | B6 684 8443 | £11.00 |
| Transport support straps | B6 684 8449 | £47.00 |
| Tensioning strap | B6 684 8470 | £13.00 |
| Roof cycle rack for 1 cycle (locks required) | B6 685 1704 | £87.00 |
| Set of 2 attachment belts | B6 684 8492 | £14.00 |
| Single spiral lock for B6685 1704 | B6 685 1705 | £9.00 |
| Two spiral locks for B6685 1704 | B6 685 1706 | £16.00 |
| Four spiral locks for B6685 1704 | B6 685 1707 | £25.00 |
| Tommy nut set | B6 684 8494 | £24.00 |
| | | |

Trailer coupling

| Trailer coupling with rigid ball neck, | B6 684 8203 £141.00 |
|--|---------------------|
| including installation kit | |
| 13-pin electric set | B6 684 8199 £131.00 |
| Bike wing cycle carrier | B6 685 1111 £352.00 |
| Detachable t/coupling (Coupé only) | B6 685 0055 £777.00 |
| Detachable t/coupling (Cabriolet only) | B6 685 0052 £761.00 |



Mirrors, sunblinds, draught stops and boot storage

Sunblinds for the CLK-Class will help keep your rear seat passengers cool and comfortable on hot, sunny days.

Interior rear-view mirror (see fig. 1)

Automatically dimming (Cabriolet only) quartz B6 681 8616 £129.00

Sunblinds (see fig. 2)

| | Sunblind for the left rear window | black | B6 669 1214 | £37.00 |
|-----|---|-------|-------------|--------|
| | (Coupé only) | | | |
| | Sunblind for the right rear window | | | |
| | (Coupé only) | black | B6 669 1215 | £37.00 |
| | Installation kit for sunblind, manual version | | B6 669 1222 | £7.00 |
| | (Coupé only) | | | |
| | Rear sunblind (Coupé only) | | B6 669 1105 | £90.00 |
| | | | | |
| Dre | rught stop | | | |

| Draught stop, up to 12/99 | B6 781 1048 | £55.00 |
|-------------------------------|-------------|---------|
| Draught stop, from 01/00 | B6 781 2221 | £63.00 |
| Draught stop (Cabriolet only) | B6 781 1029 | £319.00 |

| 1. | 2. | З. | | |
|--|-------------------------|--|--------------------------------|-----------------|
| Boot storage | | | | |
| Shallow boot tub with black | B6 664 8033 £53.00 | Non-slip mat (Coupé only) bl | ack B6 768 0027 | £30.00 |
| non-slip section (only for cars with collapsib | le spare tyre) | Shallow boot tub with section bl | ack B6 664 8035 | £49.00 |
| Shallow boot tub with black | B6 664 8039 £49.00 | (not with optional sound system) (| Coupé only) | |
| non-slip section (only for vehicles with Tiref | it) <i>(see fig. 3)</i> | Shallow boot tub with bl | ack B6 664 8040 | £49.00 |
| Shallow boot tub with | | non-slip section (with optional sou | nd system) (Coupé only) | |
| non-slip section (Coupé only) | B6 664 8056 £46.00 | Shallow boot tub with non-slip section | n (Cabriolet only) B6 664 8043 | £49.00 |
| Luggage net, boot sill (Coupé only) | B6 766 0073 £19.00 | Snap-in stowage system for spare who | eel recess B6 676 6231 | |
| | | | | £34.00 |
| Drawer below parcel shelf (Coupé only) | B6 647 2104 £75.00 | Snap-in stowage tray | B6 676 6250 | £34.00 £4.00 |
| Drawer below parcel shelf (Coupé only) Luggage net, boot floor (Coupé only) | CHICARDON, N.N. | | B6 676 6250 | |

Telephone consoles

Keep in touch while on the move with our range of hands-free consoles and phone cradles. They are available for most popular make of mobile phones.

Telephone consoles (see fig. 1)

| With loudspe | eakers | accented green | B6 788 0462 | £110.00 | | | |
|---|----------------|----------------|-------------|---------|--|--|--|
| Also available in accented red, quartz, anthracite, orion grey and galaxy blue. | | | | | | | |
| | , . | , , | | | | | |
| Anthracite | | | B6 788 1100 | £114.00 | | | |
| Inserts for te | lephone recess | (Coupé only) | B6 781 2263 | £13.00 | | | |
| Console | | anthracite | B6 788 1114 | £127.00 | | | |

Hands-free systems

| Hands-free System 8 for vehicles with | | |
|---|-------------|---------|
| VDA pre-wiring (Code 273) | B6 787 5801 | £93.00 |
| Hands-free System 8 for vehicles without | | |
| VDA pre-wiring (Code 273) | B6 787 5802 | £97.00 |
| FSE11 VDA with factory (Code 273) up to 05/04 | B6 787 5704 | £225.00 |
| ■ FSE11 without pre-wiring up to 05/04 | B6 787 5705 | £287.00 |
| ■ Wiring harness A (Comand) from 05/03 | B6 787 5706 | £7.00 |
| ICANI 1 | B6 788 5100 | £225.00 |
| ■ FSE11 VDA with code 273 from 06/04 | B6 787 5710 | £135.00 |
| Additional kit without VDA 273 | B6 787 5709 | £55.00 |
| ■ ICANI 2 from 06/04 | B6 788 5153 | £224.00 |
| Extension kit from 06/04 | B6 682 8620 | £12.00 |
| Aerial | B6 788 5010 | £54.00 |
| | | |



Mobile phone holders

| For Nokia 6210, 6310, 6310i | B6 | 787 | 5822 | £131.00 |
|-----------------------------------|----|-----|------|---------|
| For Siemens T610, T630 | B6 | 787 | 5830 | £131.00 |
| For Nokia 6100, 6610, 7250, 7250i | B6 | 787 | 5835 | £131.00 |
| For Siemens CX65, CX70 | B6 | 787 | 5841 | £131.00 |
| For Nokia 6220, 6230, 6230i | B6 | 787 | 5846 | £134.00 |
| For Siemens S65 | B6 | 787 | 5834 | £131.00 |
| For Sony Ericsson K700i | B6 | 787 | 5836 | £131.00 |
| For Nokia 6020, 6021 | B6 | 787 | 5842 | £134.00 |
| | | | | |

Interior storage

Cleverly designed interior storage can make all the difference to a long journey. That's why we are delighted to include a range of items such as a spectacles case, a luggage net and cupholder. Coolbags and boxes also enhance comfort by keeping you well stocked with fresh snacks and cold drinks.

Interior Storage

| | CD rack (see fig. 2) | black | B6 781 0046 | £68.00 |
|---|--------------------------------|-------|-------------|---------|
| | Cupholder including | black | B6 692 0104 | £39.00 |
| | slide-in compartment (see fig. | 3) | | |
| - | Cassette rack | black | B6 781 0047 | £32.00 |
| | CD rack | black | B6 781 0048 | £48.00 |
| | Cassette rack | | B6 781 2022 | £34.00 |
| | CD rack | | B6 781 2021 | £57.00 |
| | Litter bag | | B6 781 2376 | £29.00 |
| | Litter bag replacement bin-bag | | B6 781 2377 | £1.00 |
| | Coolbag | | B6 681 8725 | £120.00 |
| | | | | |

| Luggage net for | black | B6 765 0000 | £9.00 |
|--|--------------|----------------------------|------------------|
| front passenger footwell | | | |
| Coat hanger | silver/black | B6 766 0043 | £11.00 |
| Spectacles case | black | B6 692 0112 | £19.00 |
| | | | |
| Fuel canister, fits inside spa | re wheel | | |
| Fuel canister, fits inside spar Replacement filler neck | re wheel | B6 758 0039 | £16.00 |
| // | | B6 758 0039 B6 758 0038 | £16.00 £53.00 |

Mounting set

B6 758 0046

£6.00







Door sills and trim

Door sills don't just enhance the look of your Mercedes-Benz, they actually help to protect the wear and tear of the interior. Built-in illumination also adds to safety at night. For the SLK-Class, a range of wood trim is available to bring a touch of distinction to your interior ambience.

Door sills

| | Set of 2 (see fig. 2) | stainless steel | B6 689 0006 | £173.00 |
|---|--------------------------------|-----------------|-------------|---------|
| | Set of 2, from 01/00 | stainless steel | B6 689 0059 | £151.00 |
| | Set of 2, requires | | | |
| | luminous sheeting | illuminated | B6 689 0013 | £176.00 |
| | Set of 2, from 01/00, | | | |
| | requires luminous sheeting | illuminated | B6 689 0054 | £192.00 |
| - | Set of 2 | stainless steel | B6 689 0019 | £164.00 |
| | Set of 2, illuminated | | | |
| | requires luminous sheeting | stainless steel | B6 689 0026 | £151.00 |
| | Set of 2 with integral blue li | ght strip, | | |
| | CLK lettering (see fig. 1) | | B6 689 0071 | £527.00 |

Luminous sheeting

| Luminous sheeting | blue | B6 689 0016 | £161.00 |
|-------------------|--------|-------------|---------|
| Luminous sheeting | green | B6 689 0017 | £161.00 |
| Luminous sheeting | yellow | B6 689 0018 | £161.00 |

SLK-Class - wood trim

T

| A range of wood trim is available to enhance the interior of your |
|---|
| SLK-Class. The trim comes in a choice of eucalyptus and |
| bird's-eye maple (with anthracite). For more details please contact |
| your Mercedes-Benz retailer. |



Floor mats

Mercedes-Benz floor mats offer quality, style and choice, and are an ideal addition to your vehicle's interior ambience, whether you want to add individuality or simply protect it from wear and tear.

Velour mats

| | Complete set, from 08/98 | anthracite | B6 629 3170 | £47.00 |
|-----|---------------------------------|-----------------|-------------------------|--------|
| | Complete set, up to 08/98 | anthracite | B6 629 3381 | £49.00 |
| Als | o available in anthracite-gree | n, anthracite-b | lue and anthracite-red. | |
| | | | | |
| | Complete set, from 02/00 | anthracite | B6 629 3755 | £51.00 |
| Als | o available in merlin blue, m | agma red, siam | beige and lotus yellow. | |
| | | | | |
| | Complete set (Coupé only) | quartz | B6 629 3430 | £66.00 |
| Als | o available in anthracite, gala | axy blue, orion | grey, dark orion grey a | nd |
| me | dium quartz. | | | |
| | | | | |
| | Complete set (Cabriolet only | y) anthracite | B6 629 3460 | £69.00 |
| Als | o available in quartz, galaxy | blue, dark orio | n grey and medium qua | ırtz. |
| | | | | |
| | Complete set (Coupé only) | anthracite | B6 629 3926 | £66.00 |
| | | | | |

Also available in pacific blue, pebble and sierra grey.

Velour provides a touch of luxury, the ribbed mats aid long-lasting performance and our rubber mats deliver maximum toughness and practicality.

Velour mats continued

| | Complete set (Cabriolet only) anthracite | B6 629 3875 | £72.00 |
|-----|---|-------------|--------|
| Als | o available in pacific blue, pebble beige and alpac | a grey. | |

Ribbed mats

| Complete set, from 02/00 | anthracite | B6 636 0034 d | 260.00 |
|---------------------------|------------|---------------|--------|
| Complete set, up to 08/98 | anthracite | B6 635 9321 | 245.00 |
| Complete set, from 08/98 | anthracite | B6 629 3189 | 242.00 |

Also available in merlin blue, siam beige, lotus yellow and magma red.

| Complete se | et (Coupé only) | anthracite | B6 636 0138 | £59.00 |
|-------------|-----------------|------------|-------------|--------|
|-------------|-----------------|------------|-------------|--------|

Also available in pacific blue, pebble beige and alpaca grey.

| Complete se | t (Cabriole | t only) anthra | ncite | B6 636 0199 | £59.00 |
|-------------|-------------|----------------|-------|-------------|--------|
| | | | | | |

Also available in pacific blue, pebble beige and alpaca grey.



Ribbed mats continued

| Complete set (Coupé only) | quartz | B6 635 9500 | £44.00 |
|---------------------------|--------|-------------|--------|
|---------------------------|--------|-------------|--------|

Also available in galaxy blue, orion grey and anthracite.

Complete set (Cabriolet only) anthracite B6 635 9521 £44.00

Also available in quartz, galaxy blue and orion grey.

| / | (000) (000) (gi 1) | | | |
|---|-------------------------------|------------|-------------|--------|
| - | Complete set (Coupé only) | anthracite | B6 668 0064 | £47.00 |
| | | light grey | B6 668 0068 | £47.00 |
| - | Complete set (Cabriolet only) | anthracite | B6 668 0083 | £45.00 |
| | | light grey | B6 668 0085 | £40.00 |
| | Complete set without | anthracite | B6 668 0162 | £47.00 |
| | fastening system (Cabriolet o | only) | | |

Please note driver's mats and transmission mats are available separately.

Please ask your Mercedes-Benz retailer for details.

Seat covers

Protective seat covers in complementary colours are available for all Mercedes-Benz models. Each set is tailor-made for a perfect fit.

Protective seat covers - Elegance

| Front seat cover, right, inc. h/rest cover natural | B6 798 3000 | £63.00 | | | |
|---|-------------|--------|--|--|--|
| Front seat cover, left, inc. h/rest cover natural | B6 798 3001 | £63.00 | | | |
| Also available in anthracite, merlin blue, and magma red. | | | | | |

Protective seat covers - Elegance

| | Front seat cover | quartz | B6 642 1670 | £55.00 |
|---|-------------------------------------|--------|-------------|---------|
| | Head restraint cover, front, single | quartz | B6 642 1680 | £17.00 |
| | Head restraint cover, rear, | quartz | B6 642 1690 | £17.00 |
| | (Coupé only) | | | |
| - | Rear bench seat cover (Coupé only) | quartz | B6 642 1700 | £143.00 |
| - | Rear bench seat cover | quartz | B6 642 1752 | £123.00 |
| | (Cabriolet without Parktronic only) | | | |
| | Rear bench seat cover | | | |
| | (Cabriolet with Parktronic only) | quartz | B6 687 0068 | £141.00 |
| | | | | |

Also available in galaxy blue, anthracite and orion grey.

Protective seat covers – Elegance

| | Front seat cover, left (Coupé only) | anthracite | B6 798 3320 | £53.00 |
|-----|--|--------------|------------------|---------|
| | Front seat cover, right (Coupé only) | anthracite | B6 798 3325 | £63.00 |
| | Head restraint cover, front | anthracite | B6 798 3326 | £16.00 |
| | Head restraint cover, rear (Coupé only) | anthracite | B6 798 3331 | £15.00 |
| | Bench seat cover, without rear | | | |
| | integral child seat (Coupé only) | anthracite | B6 798 3332 | £142.00 |
| Als | o available in alpaca grey, pacific blue, Av | vantgarde ar | nthracite/helsir | nki and |
| Ava | ntgarde alpaca grey/helsinki. | | | |
| | Head restraint cover, with DTM logo, | | | |
| | driver or front passenger seat | anthracite | B6 798 3317 | £16.00 |
| | Head restraint cover, with star logo | anthracite | B6 798 3419 | £7.00 |
| | Luxury head restraint cover, | | | |
| | driver or front passenger seat | anthracite | B6 798 3206 | £21.00 |
| | Head restraint cover, front, single | anthracite | B6 798 3326 | £16.00 |
| 4.1 | | | | |

Also available in alpaca grey and pacific blue.

CLK-Class Coupé from 2002 and Cabriolet from 2003 All models

| 1. 4. | 7. | 10. | 13. | | |
|---|-------------------|---------------------------------------|--|--|--|
| | | | | | SLK-Class 1. Anthracite 2. Magma Red 3. Merlin Blue |
| 2. 5. | 8. | | 14. | 1 | CLK-Class, Elegance |
| | | STATISTICS STATISTICS | PROPERTY OF A PR | 111 1 | 4. Quartz |
| | States and States | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | 11 1 | 5. Galaxy Blue |
| | | NEW CONTRACTOR | | 141 1 | 6. Anthracite |
| and the second se | | | | | 7. Orion Grey |
| | | | | A REAL CONTRACTOR | |
| | | K | | | CLK-Class, Avantgarde |
| 3. 6. | 9. | 12. | 15. | | 8. Anthracite |
| 9578C7 | | | | | 9. Orion Grey/ |
| | | | Contraction of the local division of the loc | And in case of the local division of the loc | Galaxy Blue |
| | | | Starting and the second se | | 10. Anthracite/Red |
| | | | | 1000000000 / / | |
| | | | | the second s | CLK-Class, Elegance |
| | | | | | 11. Anthracite |
| Protective seat covers – Sport | | | | | 12. Alpaca Grey |
| Head restraint cover, front, single | quartz B6 642 17 | | ch seat cover (Cabriolet only) quartz | | 13. Pacific Blue |
| Head restraint cover, rear | quartz B6 642 17 | 30 E17.00 | ch seat cover quartz | B6 687 0087 £126.00 | 15. I acque Dille |
| Rear bench seat cover (Coupé only) | quartz B6 642 17 | 40 £143.00 (Cabriole | t with Parktronic only) in accented blue, accented green, ac | cented red | |
| | | anthracite and | 1 orion grev. | concurren, | CLK-Class, Avantgarde |
| | | | | | 14. Anthracite/Helsinki |
| | | | | | 15. Alpaca Grey/ |
| | | | | | |

Helsinki

Child seats and child accessories

From newborn to age 12, the Mercedes-Benz range of child seats gives you the peace of mind that your young passengers are protected and secure. They are engineered with both comfort and safety in mind, and are certified as complying with ECE regulations. Their hardwearing moisture-absorbing covers can

Child seats, ages 0 to 18 months - 0-13kg (see fig. 1)

| Baby Safe Plus | 'Daimler Square' | | |
|----------------|------------------|-------------|---------|
| with AKSE | anthracite/grey | B6 686 8212 | £252.00 |

Child seats, ages 8 months to 4 years - 9-18kg (see fig. 2)

| DUO Plus with AKSE, 'Daimler Square' | | |
|---|-------------|---------|
| with ISOFIX, anthracite/grey | B6 686 8217 | £348.00 |
| DUO Plus without AKSE, 'Daimler Square' | | |
| with ISOFIX, anthracite/grey | B6 686 8218 | £328.00 |

easily be removed and washed. When the child seat with AKSE (Automatic Child Seat Recognition) is used in the front passenger seat, the in-built AKSE transponder automatically disarms the front passenger airbag.

Child safety seats, ages 31/2 to 12 years - 15-36kg (see fig. 3)

| KID child seat, 'Angel & Driver' | | |
|--|-------------|---------|
| without AKSE transponder, blue/multicolour | B6 686 8308 | £116.00 |
| KID child seat, 'Angel & Driver' | | |
| with AKSE transponder, blue/multicolour | B6 686 8309 | £158.00 |
| KID child seat, 'Daimler Square' | | |
| without AKSE transponder, anthracite/grey | B6 686 8302 | £137.00 |
| KID child seat, 'Daimler Square' | | |
| with AKSE transponder, anthracite/grey | B6 686 8303 | £184.00 |



Steering wheels

You will be spoilt for choice when you take a look at the wide range of steering wheels available for your Mercedes-Benz. We have combined the latest high-tech materials and natural woods with leather covers to bring you style, beauty and practicality. In addition there is an excellent choice of design.

Leather steering wheels

| SLK-Class design | black | B6 626 8410 | £153.00 |
|------------------|-------------|-------------|---------|
| | anthracite | B6 627 0721 | £153.00 |
| (from 08/99) | galaxy blue | B6 627 0723 | £153.00 |

Wood and leather steering wheels

| | | burr walnut-black | B6 | 626 | 8379 | £504.00 |
|---|--------------|--|----|-----|------|---------|
| - | | bird's-eye maple-anthracite (see fig. 2) | B6 | 627 | 0681 | £446.00 |
| | (from 08/99) | bird's eye maple-dark orion grey | B6 | 627 | 0682 | £446.00 |
| | | burr walnut-anthracite | B6 | 627 | 0911 | £371.00 |

Wood and leather steering wheels (continued)

| • | ash-anthracite | B6 627 0915 £413.00 |
|--------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------|
| | ash-alpaca dark grey | B6 627 0916 £413.00 |
| | ash-pacific dark blue | B6 627 0917 £353.00 |
| (from 07/99) | burr walnut-dark orion grey | B6 627 0762 £446.00 |
| | burr walnut-dolomite | B6 627 0764 £446.00 |
| | burr walnut-borneo | B6 627 0765 £405.00 |
| | burr walnut-black <i>(see fig. 1)</i> | B6 626 8361 £453.00 |
| | burr walnut-blue | B6 626 8362 £453.00 |
| | burr walnut-medium stone | B6 626 8365 £399.00 |
| | burr walnut-grey | B6 626 8368 £399.00 |
| | burr walnut-dark stone | B6 626 8369 £399.00 |
| | | |



Gear shifts and selector levers

All our gear shifts and selector levers are ergonometrically designed to fit the palm of your hand perfectly. Colour-matched

leather and beautiful wood finishes are guaranteed to bring a touch of elegance to your Mercedes-Benz interior.

| Leather automatic selector lever | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|----------------------|--------|--|--|--|
| Magma red | B6 681 7641 | £50.00 | | | |
| Leather, Elegance, manual gear s | hift | | | | |
| Dark alpaca grey | B 6 681 7464 | £56.00 | | | |
| Anthracite (see fig. 4) | ■ B6 681 7471* | £48.00 | | | |
| Dark alpaca grey | ■ B6 681 7472* | £48.00 | | | |
| Dark pacific blue | B 6 681 7474* | £48.00 | | | |
| Stone (see fig. 2) | ■ B6 681 7475* | £48.00 | | | |
| | | | | | |

| Leather, Avantgarde | Manual gear shift | | Automatic selector lever | | |
|-------------------------------|--------------------|----------|--------------------------|---------|--|
| Anthracite | B6 681 7467 | £56.00 | | | |
| Dark alpaca grey | | | B6 681 7480 | £69.00 | |
| Dark pacific blue | B6 681 7469 | £48.00 | B6 681 7481 | £69.00 | |
| Stone | B6 681 7470 | £48.00 | B6 681 7482 | £69.00 | |
| Anthracite | B6 681 7476 | £48.00 | B6 681 7483 | £81.00 | |
| Dark alpaca grey | ■ B6 681 7477 | * £48.00 | | | |
| Dark pacific blue | ■ B6 681 7473 | £48.00 | | | |
| Stone | B6 681 7478 | £48.00 | | | |
| Dark pacific blue, Keyless-Go | | | B6 681 7489 | £94.00 | |
| Stone, Keyless-Go | | | B6 681 7490 | £110.00 | |
| | | | | | |

*Automated manual gear shift for clutchless manual vehicles.



Alloy wheels, mudflaps and snow chains

High-performance alloy wheels deliver the best dynamic driving qualities – superb road-holding and superior lateral stability – and bring a sporty flair to the exterior of your Mercedes-Benz.

A wide range of alloy wheels is available for your Mercedes-Benz. Please ask your Mercedes-Benz retailer for details (*see figs. 1 and 2*).

Alloy wheels

| | 5-spoke wheel, | | | |
|----|---|-------|-------------|---------|
| | 7.5J x 17 ET 37 225/45 R17 (Coupé only) | | | |
| | (see fig. 1) | | B6 647 0513 | £203.00 |
| | 6-spoke wheel, | | | |
| | 7J x 16 ET 37 205/55 R16 (Coupé only) | | | |
| | (see fig. 2) | | B6 647 0523 | £154.00 |
| | Wheel arch flaring for | | | |
| Ar | ch flaring for alloy wheels | | | |
| | wide-base tyres, up to 03/00 | | B6 647 0112 | £31.00 |
| Mı | udflaps | | | |
| | Front wheels without star, up to 02/00* | black | B6 652 8154 | £25.00 |
| | Rear wheels with star, up to 02/00* | black | B6 652 8155 | £25.00 |
| _ | | | | |
| - | Screw clip, front | | B6 652 8157 | £1.00 |

B6 652 8160

£4.00

Snow chains give you ultimate reassurance when driving conditions are less than optimal, and you can also select from a range of safety-orientated accessories.

| | Complete set, front, from 03/00 | black | B6 652 8201 | £27.00 |
|------|---|-------|-------------|--------|
| | Complete set, back, from 03/00 | black | B6 652 8202 | £27.00 |
| | Front mudflaps (set) | | B6 652 8219 | £38.00 |
| | Rear mudflaps (set) | | B6 652 8220 | £38.00 |
| - | Front mudflaps * (Coupé only), up to 07/99 | black | B6 652 8164 | £34.00 |
| | Rear mudflaps *, up to 07/99 | black | B6 652 8165 | £34.00 |
| | Screw clip, front (Coupé only) | | B6 652 8147 | £2.00 |
| - | Screw clip, rear, from 06/97 (Coupé only), | | B6 652 8177 | £3.00 |
| - | Complete set, front (Coupé only) from 08/99 | black | B6 652 8196 | £34.00 |
| - | Complete set, front (Cabriolet only) | | | |
| | from 08/99 to 04/03 black | | B6 652 8197 | £34.00 |
| | Complete set, rear, from 08/99* - 04/03 | black | B6 652 8198 | £34.00 |
| * I. | a dudina mauntina | | | |

* Including mounting.

CLK-Class Coupé up to 2002 and Cabriolet up to 2003 SLK-Class

Alloy wheels, mudflaps and snow chains

Screw clip, rear

26

CLK-Class Coupé from 2002 and Cabriolet from 2003 All models

| 1. | 2. | | З. |
|--|---------------------|---------------------|--------------|
| | | | Œ |
| Snow and ice chains | | Wheel accessories | |
| RUD-matic without grip links, 195/65 R15 | B6 758 0320 £127.00 | Wheel bolt sets for | light alloys |



B6 647 0109 £5.00

B6 647 0108 £10.00

| Show and ice chains | | |
|---|-------------|---------|
| RUD-matic without grip links, 195/65 R15 | B6 758 0320 | £127.00 |
| RUD-matic without grip links, 205/65 R15 | B6 758 0321 | £127.00 |
| RUD-matic without grip links | B6 758 0322 | £127.00 |
| ■ RUD-matic snow with grip links, 195/65 R15 | B6 758 0258 | £347.00 |
| RUD-matic disc 205/55 R16 | B6 755 0004 | £302.00 |
| RUD-matic disc 205/60 R16, 225/45 R17, | | |
| 215/55 R16 + 225/40 R18 | B6 755 0005 | £263.00 |
| | | |

| • | Wheel bolt sets for light alloys |
|---|---|
| | Wheel bolt sets for light alloys (Coupé only) |
| | Wheel bolts for light alloy wheels, size M12 |

| Wheel bolts for light alloy wheels | , size M12 | B6 647 0134 | £11.00 |
|------------------------------------|---------------|---------------|--------|
| Wheel bolt set (see fig. 3) | | B6 647 0133 | £9.00 |
| Rim lock set | 1000 | B6 647 0143 | £47.00 |
| Wheel hub cover | silver/blue | B6 647 0120 | £9.00 |
| | titanium/silv | erB6 647 0202 | £6.00 |
| | silver grey | B6 647 0203 | £3.00 |

27

AMG styling

Engineered and designed by experts, AMG styling is the ultimate sportswear for your Mercedes-Benz. From sleek tailpipes to sophisticated, yet sporty, alloy wheels, this range of accessories not

AMG wheels (see fig. 1)

• A range of disc and spoke wheels is available for your Mercedes-Benz. Please ask your Mercedes-Benz retailer for details.

AMG tailpipes and rear silencers

 A range of tailpipes and rear silencers is available for your Mercedes-Benz.
 Please ask your Mercedes-Benz retailer for details.

AMG rear apron

| - | Rear apron | B6 603 6022 | £685.00 |
|---|---------------------------------------|-------------|---------|
| | Rear apron without PARKTRONIC | B6 603 6326 | £546.00 |
| | Rear apron with PARKTRONIC | B6 603 6327 | £587.00 |
| | Without AMG rear silencer, from 03/00 | B6 603 6057 | £722.00 |
| | With AMG rear silencer, from 03/00 | B6 603 6241 | £701.00 |

AMG front apron

| Without headlamp cleaning system | B6 603 6025 | £831.00 |
|--|-------------|---------|
|--|-------------|---------|

only enhances the appearance of your Mercedes-Benz, it guarantees the very best in terms of driving enjoyment.

| With headlamp cleaning system | B6 603 6026 | £831.00 |
|--|-------------|---------|
| Without headlamp cleaning system, | | |
| without PARKTRONIC | B6 603 6321 | £738.00 |
| Without headlamp cleaning system, with clear | | |
| lenses, with PARKTRONIC | B6 603 6322 | £751.00 |
| With headlamp cleaning system, | | |
| without PARKTRONIC | B6 603 6323 | £751.00 |
| With headlamp cleaning system, with PARKTRONIC | B6 603 6324 | £793.00 |
| Without headlamp cleaning system, from 03/00 | B6 603 6049 | £864.00 |
| With headlamp cleaning system, from 03/00 | B6 603 6055 | £838.00 |

AMG side skirts

| | Side skirts (Coupé only) | B6 603 6023 | £818.00 |
|---|---|-------------|---------|
| - | Side skirts (Cabriolet only) | B6 603 6024 | £771.00 |
| | Side skirts (Coupé only) from 05/02 | B6 603 6325 | £587.00 |
| | Side skirts (Cabriolet only) from 05/03 | B6 603 6328 | £549.00 |
| | Side skirts from 03/00 | B6 603 6056 | £722.00 |

28 AMG styling

CLK-Class Coupé up to 2002 and Cabriolet up to 2003 SLK-Class

CLK-Class Coupé from 2002 and Cabriolet from 2003 All models

CLK-Class

2.





| Diameter 380mm | anthracite | B6 602 0401 | £324.00 |
|--|---------------|-----------------|----------|
| Diameter 380mm, from 07/99 | anthracite | B6 603 7052 | £324.00 |
| Co-ordinating airbag units are require | d. Please con | sult your Merce | des-Benz |
| retailer for details on compatibility.) | | | |
| AMG door sill panels (see fig. 2) | | | |
| Complete set, not illuminated | | B6 602 1007 | £192.00 |
| Complete set, not illuminated | | B6 602 1008 | £143.00 |
| AMG floor mats | | | |
| Set of 2 embroidered with AMG log | go | B6 603 7034 | £68.00 |
| Complete set embroidered with AM | /IG logo | B6 603 7018 | £82.00 |
| Complete set embroidered with AM | /IG logo | | |
| (Coupé only) | | B6 603 7068 | £87.00 |
| Complete set with AMG logo (Cabr | iolet only) | B6 603 7093 | £81.00 |
| Driver's mats also available from your 1 | Mercedes-Ben | z retailer. | |

TRACKER and Quickparc

TRACKER - stolen vehicle recovery system

There are four TRACKER systems to choose from.

TRACKER Retrieve and TRACKER Monitor both use the very latest radio wave technology. TRACKER Horizon combines radio wave and satellite Global Positioning System (GPS) technology. TRACKER Echo is a brand new addition to the TRACKER family. It combines GPS with GSM (Global System for Mobile Communication) and has a

| | TRACKER Retrieve | Q3 501 0300 | £223.00 |
|---|------------------|-------------|---------|
| | TRACKER Monitor | Q3 501 0110 | £322.00 |
| - | TRACKER Horizon | Q3 501 0500 | £537.00 |
| | TRACKER Echo | Q3 501 0800 | £635.00 |

TRACKER Network Subscription Options - Retrieve, Monitor and Horizon

| Network Subscription including Guard & R | ecover - | |
|--|----------|---------|
| Retrieve, Monitor and Horizon (payable each year by Direct Debit) | Annual | £109.00 |
| Network Subscription including | | |
| Guard & Recover - Retrieve, Monitor and H | lorizon | |
| (for the duration of the customer's | | |
| ownership of the vehicle) | One-off | £325.00 |

TRACKER Network Subscription Options – Echo

| Network Subscription TRACKER Echo | Annual | £159.00 |
|---|---------------------|---------|
| Network Subscription TRACKER Echo | 3-Year subscription | £450.00 |
| Additional European cover* TRACKER Echo | Annual | £49.00 |

* Germany, Italy, Poland, Portugal, Switzerland, Romania, Sweden, Austria, Norway, Holland, Slovakia, Ireland, Denmark, Bulgaria, Estonia, Czech Republic, Greece and Hungary.



driver validation tag that immediately alerts TRACKER if someone attempts to drive the car without the tag.

Tracker Echo can track vehicles in the UK, France and Spain. An additional subscription can be purchased to cover other European countries. All four systems operate in conjunction with the UK's 52 police forces.

Your retailer will be happy to discuss the technical details with you.

Quickparc

Ouickparc gives you an audible alarm when you are reversing close to a stationary vehicle or object, helping you to park quickly and safely in awkward situations.

Quickparc parking aid

| Basic kit (required with vehicle-specific kit) | B6 782 340164 £280.00 |
|--|-----------------------|
| Vehicle-specific kit | B6 782 3405 £29.00 |
| Complete kit (Coupé only) | B6 782 3807 £556.00 |
| Complete kit (Cabriolet only) | B6 782 3814 £616.00 |
| Vehicle-specific kit | B6 782 380964 £28.00 |



TRACKER
1. Your Mercedes-Benz is stolen.
2. Inform TRACKER control unit and activate TRACKER.
3. Car located and retrieved.

Car and screen care and motoring accessories

Mercedes-Benz screen and car care products have been specially formulated to help keep your vehicle looking as good as the day you bought it. The car care range has cleaning solutions for every

Car care (see fig. 1)

| Q6 98 0003 | £9.00 |
|------------|---|
| Q6 98 0002 | £7.00 |
| Q6 98 0005 | £9.00 |
| Q6 98 0006 | £9.00 |
| Q6 98 0008 | £7.00 |
| Q6 98 0007 | £9.00 |
| | Q6 98 0002 Q6 98 0005 Q6 98 0006 Q6 98 0008 |

Screen care (see fig. 2)

| Summer screencare pack, | | |
|--|-------------|--------|
| 2 x 500ml washer concentrate | Q3 600 3191 | £7.00 |
| Washer concentrate, 500ml (as shown) | Q3 600 3171 | £4.00 |
| Windscreen anti-frost | Q3 600 3175 | £7.00 |
| Winter screencare pack, 2 x 500ml washer | | |
| concentrate, 1,000ml of antifrost additive | Q3 600 3190 | £12.00 |

material used, from paintwork to leather to wheels. Our screen care solutions will help keep visibility optimal.

Car care accessories

| Towing pole | B6 758 0001 | £52.00 |
|---------------------------------------|-------------|--------|
| Tyre pressure tester | B6 658 8140 | £10.00 |
| ■ ■ Bulb boxes (see fig. 3) | B6 681 0020 | £24.00 |
| Bulb boxes (Xenon bulbs not included) | B6 681 0018 | £20.00 |



1.



З.

2.

Please contact your Mercedes-Benz retailer for advice, sales and equipment installation.

Please note: Changes may have been made to the products since this brochure went to press on 01.08.2005. Colours may differ slightly from those shown due to the printing process. All accessories contained in this brochure are suitable for right-hand-drive versions of the R170 Roadster SLK-Class, C208 and C209 Coupé and A208 and A209 Cabriolet CLK-Class. Please consult your Mercedes-Benz retailer for the latest details. All prices are inclusive of VAT. Prices do not include installation. Prices subject to change without notification.

DaimlerChrysler UK Ltd, Tongwell, Milton Keynes. ASM/579/0805